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INVITATION TO BID 
SARA Park Ballfields Fencing Installation or Installation & Replacement 

B26-PKS-500732 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

NOVEMBER 5, 2025 
 
Attention is called to the following changes, additions, clarifications and/or deletions to the 
original solicitation and they shall be considered in preparing submissions: 
 
There is no change in the opening time.  Submissions are due no later than 3:00 p.m., 
Arizona Time, November 12, 2025, at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N., Lake 
Havasu City, AZ 86403 or electronically via the City’s DemandStar Network at 
https://www.demandstar.com/app/buyers/bids/510321/details . 
 
If your bid is already in transit, the City Clerk’s Office will hold it for opening on the New [Bid] 
Opening Date unless we are notified otherwise.  If your [bid] has already been electronically 
submitted via DemandStar, you do have access to make changes prior to the time of the 
opening.  [Bidder] may then email a Receipt Confirmation to Purchasing@lhcaz.gov which will 
be placed with your bid package.  
 
 
ITEM ACTION DESCRIPITION or ISSUE 

1 Clarification Please review the following questions and answers for further 
clarification 

Question: Does the City want temporary fencing if gates are to be deducted from the bid? 
Answer: No, temporary fencing will not be required. The City will provide and install the gates 
immediately after the Contractor completes their portion of the fencing for each field. 
 
Question: Will the 12’ fencing remain on Field 4? 
Answer: Yes. The 12’ existing fence on Field 4 is to remain intact. 
 
Question: Regarding the electricity that is attached to the fencing poles, are we to replace the 
electric? 
Answer: Any electrical components connected to the fencing will be handled by Parks & 
Recreation staff. 
 
Question: Will Contractors be able to work on multiple fields at once? 
Answer: No, the City’s intent is to close only one field at a time. The Contractor must fully 
complete work on each field before beginning work on the next. 
 
Question: Will Contractors be installing Foul Ball Posts? 
Answer: City staff will install Fall Ball Posts. 
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Question: Does the City require yellow top cap on fence? 
Answer: No, yellow top cap is not required on the 8’ or 10’ fences. 
 
Question: Do Contractors have to cover holes? 
Answer: Yes, with cones for safety reasons. 
 
Question: Are Contractors to replace slats/screening, especially on the back of the dug outs? 
Answer: Work will be performed from dugout to dugout.  Contractors are not required to 
replace/install slats or screening on any part of the fence.   
 
Question: Will there be water available at the site? 
Answer: Yes 
 
Question: Please clarify the foul ball range section of fencing to be left out (72’ and 75’) 
Answer: These sections are to remain. 
 
Question: On which field will Contractors start? 
Answer: TBD on award of Contract 
 

 Laura Herzog, Procurement Specialist 
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